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Historical Sketch (First entry, ps 41)

Joseph N« Nicollet and John C. Fremont, with several com=-
panions, crossed Redwood County in 1838 on a Government sur-
vey of the region between the Missouri and-the upper Mississippil
Rivers. After traveling up the Minnesota River to the Cotton-
wood, they proceeded up the valley of the Cottonwood on their
way to the pilpestone quarries. They then went into Dakota.
Upon returning to Minnesota, they examined the region around Big
Stone Lake.(19)

Captain James Allen of the First Regiment of U. S. Dragoons
conducted an expedition in 1844 to the heads of the Des Moines
and Blue Earth Rivers. The march brought him through territory
which became southwestern Minnesota. After traveling up the Des
Moines River he came to Lake Shetek, where he established his
camp. From there he went north 37 miles, crossing the Cottonwood
and Redwood Rivers, and then went due east to the St. Peter's
(Minnesota) River. On that part of his trip he passed through
Redwood County and, near Redwood Falls, again crossed the Red-
wood River.(20)

Fort Ridgely was established in the spring of 1855 on the
Minnesota River near the mouth of Rock Creek, a few miles above
New Ulme. At the same time, ground was broken for the buildings
of the Lower Sioux Agency, some 30 miles above the fort.(21)

The first building put up housed the agency headquarters. Other
buildings, erected during the next few years, were the warehouse,
cook house, bunk house, carpenter shop, and barns. An Episcopal
church and rectory, a physician's reslidence, and homes for

officials, teachers, Government farmers, mechanics, and laborers

(19) Joseph N. Nicollet, Report Intended to Illustrate a Map
the Hydrographical Ba81n o* the Upper Mississippi River,
pp. 9-18, 51, 52; John C. rremont, llemolrs of My Life,
PP 54-07 55.

(20) James Allen apte J. Allen's Expedition, H« Doc. 168
(serial 485), pp. 2=7; (photostat copy of manuscript map
omitted from this report is in Minnesota Historical Socilety):
Us S« Millitary Academy, The Centennial of the United States
Military Academy at West Point, New York, 1802« 1902,

p. 170; C. Stanley Stevenson, "preditlons into Dakota,"
South Dakotq Historical Collections, IX, 352=354, map,

De 550

Willoughby M. Babcock, eds., "Up the Minnesota Valley to
Fort Ridgely in 1853," Minnesota History, XI (1930)

pps 162-165, 176, 177; U. S. Office of Indian Affairs,
Annual report of the CQmm1881oner 1853, pp. 74, 75. The
Lower Agency was located in what is now Sherman Township,
Redwood County, a few miles from the present city of
Redwood Falls.
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